

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
 (Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)
 (Bangkok and Metropolitan Areas 82 Places)

<u>Government Hospitals (36)</u>		<u>Private Hospitals (46)</u>	
Name	Website	Name	Website
Department of Medicine Science (Lab refer)	http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th	Bumrungrad International	https://www.bumrungrad.com
Science Center of Emerging Disease Red Cross (Lab Refer)	https://chulalongkornhospital.go.th	Bangkok Molecular Biology	https://www.brianet.com/en/molecular-biology
Faculty of Medicine Siriraj Hospital	https://www.si.mahidol.ac.th	Medical Technology Clinic, Ramkhamheang	https://www.ram-hosp.co.th
Faculty of Medicine Ramathibodi Hospital	https://www.rama.mahidol.ac.th	Hanji gene Technology	https://www.huanjithailand.com
The Faculty of Medicine, Chulalongkorn University	https://www.md.chula.ac.th/	Professional Laboratory Management	http://www.prolab.co.th/en
Rajavithi Hospital	https://www.rajavithi.go.th	Kasemrad International Rattanatibeth	http://www.kasemrad.co.th/interrattanatibeth
Bamrasnaradun Infection Diseases Institute	http://bamras.ddc.moph.go.th	Bangpakok International	https://www.bangpakokhospital.com
Faculty of Allied Health Sciences Thammasat University	https://allied.tu.ac.th/home/	Vejthani Hospital	https://www.vejthani.com
Faculty of Tropical Medicine, Mahidol University	https://www.tm.mahidol.ac.th	PCT Laboratories Thailand	https://www.ptclabsthailand.com

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
(Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)
(Bangkok and Metropolitan Areas 82 Places)

Armed Forces Research Institute of Medicine Sciences (Thai)	https://www.afirms.go.th	Praram Hospital	https://www.praram.com
US Army Medical Research and Development Command –USAMRDC)	https://www.afirms.go.th/	Nakornthon Hospital	https://en.nakornthon.com
Faculty of Medicine Vajira Hospital, Navamindradhiraj University	https://www.vajira.ac.th	World Medical Hospital	http://theworldmedicalcenter.com
Faculty of Medical Technology Mahidol University	https://mt.mahidol.ac.th	Asia Medical Laboratory and research center (Ladprao Hospital)	http://www.ladpraohospital.com
Urban Institute for Diseases Prevention and Control	https://ddc.moph.go.th	Chularat International Hospital	https://www.chularat.com
Bhumibol Adulyadej Hospital	http://www.bhumibolhospital.rtaf.mi.th/	Nonhavej Hospital	https://www.nonhavej.com
Banphaeo General Hospital	https://www.bphosp.or.th	Paolo Kaset Hospital	https://www.paolohospital.com
Phramongkutkiao Hospital	https://www.pmk.ac.th	Synphaet Hospital	https://www.synphaet.co.th
Armed Forces Research Institute of Medicine Sciences (USA) Virology Department	https://www.afirms.go.th	Paolo Phaholyothin Hospital	https://www.paolohospital.com
Queen Sirikit National Institute of Child Health	http://www.childrenhospital.go.th/index_queen-sirikit.html	Mahachai Hospital	http://www.mahachaihospital.com
Samutprakan Hospital	http://www.smpkhos.go.th/home.php	Mongkut Wattana Hospital	http://mongkutwattana.co.th

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
(Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)
(Bangkok and Metropolitan Areas 82 Places)

Faculty of Allied Health Sciences, Chulalongkorn University	https://www.chula.ac.th/academic/faculty-of-allied-health-sciences/	Bangkok genomic Innovation Center	https://www.chularat.com
Central Lab Thai	https://www.centrallabthai.com/index.php/th/	AT Genes	http://www.atgenes.com/
Somdech Phra Pinklao Hospital	https://www.spph.go.th/	NewGen Laboratory	https://www.ngd.co.th
Central Institute of forensic Science	https://www.cifs.go.th/	Sukhumvit Hospital	http://www.sukumvithospital.com
Police General Hospital	http://www.policehospital.org	Prince Suvanaphumi Hospital	https://www.princsuvarnabhumi.com/
Pathum Thani Hospital	http://www.pth.go.th/index_true.php	Seriruk Hospital	https://seriruk.co.th
Phra Nang Klao Hospital	https://www.pranangklaog.go.th	Vibhavadi Pro Lab	https://vibhavadi.com
Samut Sakhon Hospital	https://www.pranangklaog.go.th	Chaophya Hospital	https://www.chaophya.com
Nopparat Rajathanee	http://www.nopparat.go.th/nrhweb/	Kasemrad Hospital, Prachachuen	http://www.kasemrad.co.th/Prachachuen
Chulabhorn Research Institute	https://www.cri.or.th/en/index.php	Viphavadi Hospital	https://vibhavadi.com
.Charoenkrung Pracharak	http://www.ckphosp.go.th	Ramkhamhaeng Hospital	https://www.ram-hosp.co.th
Taksin Hospital	http://www.taksinosp.go.th/tks.html	Kasemrad Bangkae	http://www.kasemrad.co.th
King Chulalongkorn Memorial Hospital	https://chulalongkornhospital.go.th/kcmh/	Bangna Hospital	https://bangna.co.th
Bang Kruai Hospital	https://www.bangkruaihospital.go.th/	Thonburi Lab Center	http://www.tlclab.net
Department of Tuberculosis Division	https://www.tbthailand.org/	Siam Fertility Clinic	https://www.siamfertility.com
Medical Technology Laboratory of Thammasat University Hospital	https://www.hospital.tu.ac.th/lab/-HOME.htm	CGH Hospital	https://www.cgh.co.th

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
 (Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)
 (Bangkok and Metropolitan Areas 82 Places)

		Medical line Lab	https://www.medicallinelab.co.th
		Kasemrad International Rattanatibeth Hospital	https://www.kasemradinter.com
		Vichaivej International	https://www.vichaivej.com
		Samutsakhon Hospital	http://www.Skh.go.th
		Bangkok R.I.ALab	https://www.brianet.com
		Karunvej Pathumthani	http://www.karunvej.com/pathumthani
		The Bangkok Christian Hospital	https://www.bch.in.th
		Mali interdisciplinary Hospital	https://www.mali-imc.com
		Sikarin Hospital	https://www.sikarin.com
		Ekachai Hospital	https://www.ekachaihospital.com/th/

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
(Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)
(Provincial Areas 136 Places)

<u>Government Hospitals (112)</u>			
Name	Website	Name	Website
Maharat Nakhon Ratchasima Hospital	http://www.mnrh.go.th/th/	Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya Hospital	http://www.ayhosp.go.th/
Srinagarind Hospital, Faculty of Medicine of Khon Kaen University	https://www.srinagarind.md.kku.ac.th	Phrae Hospital	http://www.phraehospital.go.th/ph/index.php
Shoklo Malaria Research Unit SMRU	https://www.shoklo-unit.com/	Phayao Hospital	http://www.phayaohospital.go.th/
Lampang Hospital	http://www.lph.go.th	Ubon Ratchatahani University	https://www.ubuhospital.com/
Sawanpracharak Hospital	https://www.spr.go.th	HRH Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn Medical Center-MSMC Hospital	http://medicine.swu.ac.th/msmc/
Nakorn Pathom Hospital	http://www.nkpthospital.go.th	Sukothai Hospital	http://.../skthweb.html/
Chiangrai Prachanukroh Hospital	https://www.crhospital.org	King Narai Hospital	http://kingnaraihospital.go.th/
Nakornping Hospital	http://www.nkp-hospital.go.th	Lampang Cancer Hospital	http://www.lpch.go.th/lpch/index.php/lpch/
Surin Hospital	http://www.surinhospital.org/	Makasarakham Hospital	https://mkh.go.th/
Chaophraya Yoummaraj Hospital	http://www.yrh.moph.go.th	US Army Medical Research and Development Command – (USAMRDC)	https://www.afirms.go.th/
Faculty of Medicine, Prince of Songkla University	https://medinfo.psu.ac.th	Krabi Hospital	http://www.krabihospital.go.th/index.php

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
(Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)
(Provincial Areas 136 Places)

Rayong Hospital	https://rayonghospital.go.th/	Phetchabun Hospital	http://www.phetchabunhospital.com/
Phaholpolpayuhasaena Hospital	http://www.phahol.go.th/	Trat Hospital	https://www.trathospital.go.th/
Khonkaen Hospital	https://www.kkh.go.th/	Phangnga Hospital	http://hospital.moph.go.th/phangnga/
Queen Savang Vadhana Memorial Hospital	http://www.somdej.or.th/	Chumphae Hospital	http://cphos.go.th
Suratthani Hospital	https://www.srth.moph.go.th/	Takuapah Hospital	http://hospital.moph.go.th/takuapah/
Yala Hospital	http://118.174.45.27/yrhweb/	Phatthalung Hospital	http://www.ptlhosp.go.th/
Sakaeo Crown Prince Hospital	http://www.skh.moph.go.th/html/	Sakhonnakhon Hospital	http://sknhospital.go.th/
Mae Sot Hospital	https://www.maesot.moph.go.th/	Samui Hospital	https://www1.samuihospital.go.th/weben/
Chaiyaphum Hospital	https://cph.moph.go.th/	Naradhiwas Rajanagarindra Hospital	http://www.narahos.com/index.php
Hua Hin Hospital	https://www.huahinhospital.go.th/	Pakchong nana Hospital	http://www.pnnh.go.th/web/
Maharaj Nakorn Chiang Mai Hospital	https://web.med.cmu.ac.th	Jainad Narendra Hospital	http://www.chainathospital.org/chainatweb/
Udon Thani Hospital	https://www.udh.go.th	Debaratana Nakhonratsima	http://dnrh.go.th/v/main
Sara Buri Hospital	http://www.srb.in.th/	Uthai Thani Hospital	http://www.uth.moph.go.th
Uttaradit Hospital	http://www.uttaradit-hosp.go.th/utthosp/	Srisangworn Hospital	https://www.srisangworn.go.th/
Sri Sangwan Hospital	http://www.srih.moph.go.th	Pichit Hospital	http://www.pichithosp.net/pchweb/index.php
Hat Yai Hospital	https://www.hatyaihospital.go.th/	Bueng Kan Hospital	http://180.183.249.157/
Roi-Et Hospital	http://www.reh.go.th/	Amnatcharoen Hospital	http://www.amnathos.moph.go.th/
Faculty of Associated Medicine Science, Chaing Mai University	http://www.ams.cmu.ac.th	Yasothon Hospital	http://1.179.217.202/yhpweb/

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
(Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)

(Provincial Areas 136 Places)

Chonburi Hospital	http://www.cbh.moph.go.th	Loei Hospital	https://www.loeihospital.go.th/internet/
Maharaj Nakhon Sri Thammarat Hospital	https://www.mnst.go.th	Nong Bua Lamphu Hospital	http://www.nbhospital.go.th/nbh/index.php
Srisaket Hospital	http://www.sskh.moph.go.th/	Nakhon Phanom Hospital	http://www.nkphospital.go.th/
Buriram Hospital	http://www.brh.go.th/	Department of Medicine Science (15 Units)	http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/dmscnew_old/regional_agencies.php
Sichon Hospital	http://www.sichon-hospital.com/	Department of Disease control, Unit 1,2,4,5,6,7,9,10,11,12 (10 Units)	https://ddc.moph.go.th/
Sunpasitthiprasong Hospital	https://www.sunpasit.go.th	Sawang Dandin Crown Prince Hospital	http://www.sawanghospital.com/sawangweb/
Nan Hospital	http://www.nanhospital.go.th/	Phrachomklao Hospital	https://www.phrachomklao.go.th/
Prapokklao Hospital	https://www.ppkhosp.go.th/	Chumphon Khet Udomsak Hospital	http://www.chumphonhospital.com/
Sunaree University of Technology Medical	http://smc.sut.ac.th/	Buddhachinaraj Hospital	http://www.budhosp.go.th
Buddha Sothorn Hospital	http://www.bsh.go.th/	Chaophraya Abhaibhubejhr Hospital	https://www.cpa.go.th/
Queen Sirikit Naval Hospital	https://www.srkhospital.com/	Ranong Hospital	http://www.rnh.go.th/main/
Fort Pichai Dap Hak Hospital	http://www.fpcdh-hospital.com	Prachuapkhirikhan Hospital	http://pkhospital.go.th/
Vachira Phuket Hospital	http://www.vachiraphuket.go.th	Pattani Hospital	http://www.pattanihos.com/
Sunsai Hospital	https://www.sansaihospital.com/	Ratchaburi Hospital	http://www.rajburi.org/rajburi/

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers

(Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)

(Provincial Areas 136 Places)

Suddhavej Hospital, Faculty of Medicine, Mahasarakham University	http://www.med.msu.ac.th/suddhavej/	Kamphaeng Phet Hospital	https://www.kph.go.th/
Naresuan University Hospital	http://www.med.nu.ac.th		

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
 (Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)
 (Provincial Areas 136 Places)

<u>Private Hospitals (24)</u>			
Name	Website	Name	Website
Biomolecule Research Laboratory, Siriraj Bangkok Hospital	https://www.phuketinternationalhospital.com/	Supamitr Hospital, Suphanburi	https://www.supamitrhospital.com/
Sri Sawan Hospital	https://www.srisawan.com/	Kasemrad Sriburin Hospital	http://www.kasemrad.co.th/Sriburin/th/site/home
Lab House (Chonburi)	http://labhouse.co.th/	Chiangmai Klaimor Hospital	http://www.chiangmaiklaimor-hosp.com/
National Health Care System, Medical Clinic (Rayong)	https://www.nhealth-asia.com/en/home	Pitsanuvej Hospital	https://www.pitsanuvej.com/
Chiang Mai Ram Hospital	https://www.chiangmairam.com/	Sriroros Hospital	https://www.siroroshospitalcoltd.com/
Rajavej Chiangmai Hospital	https://www.rajavejchiangmai.com/	Phayao Ram Hospital	http://www.phayaoram.com
Lanna Hospital	http://www.lanna-hospital.com/	Kasemrad Hospital, Chachoensao	http://www.kasemrad.co.th/Chachoengsao/th/site/home
National Health Care System, Medical Clinic (Hat- Yai)	https://www.nhealth-asia.com/en/home	Kasemrad Hospital, Saraburi	http://www.kasemrad.co.th/Saraburi/th/site/home

List of Certified Covid-19 PCR TEST Centers
(Approved by the Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health)

(Provincial Areas 136 Places)

Thaksin Hospittal	https://www.thaksinhospital.com/	National Health Care System, Medical Clinic (Pattaya)	https://www.nhealth-asia.com/en/home
Rajavej Ubonratchathani	https://rajavejubon.com/	Vibharam Amata Hospital	http://www.vibharamamata.com/
Khelang Nakron-ram Hospital	https://www.khelang.co.th/	Rajthanee Rojana Hospital	https://rajthanee-rojana.com
Kasemrad Ananyaprathet Hospital	http://www.kasemrad.co.th/aranyaprathet/		